

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 1, 1902.

"CURFEW SHALL NOT RING TONIGHT," A BAD MOTTO.

Complaint Made That Children of all Ages Are Allowed to Run the Streets at All Hours of Night.

Some comment is heard on the regard to the curfew ordinance. The law is in existence and has not been repealed.

This ordinance plainly says that no one under the age of 18 shall be allowed to lotter on the streets or in authorities. any portion of the town more than 100 feet away from his or her home later than 30 minutes after sunset, unless accompanied by a parent, guardian or with the written consent of in the Indiana-Illinois-lowa baseball such parent or guardian. The pun- league and as a penalty for their more than five days.

No Curfew Bell.

Although Pendleton has a curfew ordinance it has no curfew bell. When the law was first put into force in Pendleton the fire bell was used and every night it was tapped to make known the time when all young folks should get off the streets. This caused some confusion with the fire department and it was stopped, but the law was supposed to be enforced fust the same.

In speaking of this law a promi-nent citizen remarked Tuesday even-

"Now that school has opened, the curfew ordinance should be enforced. The streets are full of children under 18 years of age all the forepart of the night. This should not be tolerated. Why, it is getting so that young America makes the nights so hide ons with their yells during the early hours of the night that in some local ities it is impossible for people to This should be looked after, and if the curiew ordinance cannot be enforced it should be repealed. A few arrests and fines imposed on some of these youngsters, as examples, would put a stop to their cavorting around at all times of night as it would intimidate the others and have a wholesome effect upon them.

NANCY HANKS' MONUMENT.

Dedication Held Today at Grave of Abraham Lincoln's Mother,

Lincoln City, Ind., Oct. 1.—The dedication today of the monument erect-ed at the grave of Abraham Lincoln's mother attracted a large attendance of visitors from Illinois, Ohlo Ken-tucky, Indiana and other states. Special trains brought Governor Durbin cial pirties from Evansville. Louisville and other places, monies were held on the hill immediately acress a small valley from the place where stord the catha in which the Lincoln family lived, and where Mrs. Lincoln died.

The distinguished vi sitors upon their arrival were met by a reception committee consist ug of a small number of age! citizens who were intimate friends of Abraham imcoln when he lived in this vicinity. The dedicatory exercises were of an ex-tremely in prissive character col. S. Wright, of Recknort, presided. The exercises began with an invocation by the Rev. D. J. Ryan, following which Col. Wright introduced Gen-eral John C. Black, of Chicago, who delivered the oration of the day. Brief addresses appropriate to the occasion were delive ed by Governor Durbin and other distinguished men who were present. Before the exercises concluded a letter was read from Robert T. Lincoln in which he expressed regret at his inability to be present. The musical portion of the dedicatory program was furnished by the band of the Knightstown Sol-diers' and Sailors' Orphans' Home.

The dedication of the monument was conducted by the Nancy Hanks Memorial Association, which is composed of Governor Durbin and other prominent citizens of Indiana. first monument was erected over the grave of Nancy Hanks some time in 1880. For more than 60 years the testing spot of the mother of the mar-

tyred president was unmarked. It was surrounded by wildwood and underbrush. In 1889, however, a plain marble slab on which was inscribed, "To the Mother of Our Martyrod President, Erected by a Friend," was brought to the place. The donor was never known, though it was commonsupposed that the gift came from Clem Studebaker, the South Bend manufacturer.

When the old monument to President Lincoln, at Springfield, Ill. was replaced by a new one the contract or presented the base of the old one to Spencer county, to be used as a mon ument for the grave of Nancy Hanks. It was this monument that was unveiled today. The stone stands in

desolate, unimproved tract, but a fund has been raised for the purpose is hoped soon to have the monumen surrounded by a well-kept park of 16

Trade Not Expected to Suffer, Washington, D. C., Oct. 1.-The decree promulgated by Germany last February prohibiting the importation and sale of meats in which borax or other injurious chemicals have been used as preservatives becomes effective today and there is some curiesity in official circles as to just what effect its operation will have on American trade. The act was at first regarded as a retallatory measure aim-ed at America alone, but subsequent developments and explanations largestreets from citizens of Pendleton in ly dissipated this idea. The prohibition applies to all countries as well has been so long since this ordinance as America and also prevents the was enforced to the letter that a German butchers themselves from great many people have forgotten using injurious chemicals. By far that such a law is in existence, or the greater portion of Germany's perhaps think it has been repealed, meat supply comes from this country and it is believed that American ingenuity will devise some method of preserving the meats that will not come under the ban of the German

Three-Eye Meeting at Rockford.

Rockford, Ill., Oct. 1 .- The Rockford team won the pennant this year is a fine of not less than \$5 and imprisonment in the city jail for not more than five days.

good luck the directors of the local to adopt measures to keep inferior coffees out of the market, and will their fellow magnates of the league. The occasion is the annual fall meeting to wind up the affairs of the sea-The summer has been one of record-breaking success for the league, both as regards sport and fi-The playing of the several clubs has compared well with that of the bigger leagues, while the gate receipts have been uniformly good. Before adjourning the league owners will elect officers for the year, but it is not probable that anything definite will be done in the way of arranging the circuit for next season until a meeting to be held at a later date.

Notice.

All persons knowing themselves indebted to me will please call and settle their accounts.

TO RAISE THE PRICE.

clearing aw the underbrush and it Coffee Producers Meet in New York Today for That Purpose.

New York, Oct. 1 .- For the purpose or devising ways and means to increase the price of coffee, represen tatives of the great coffe-growing countries of the West Indies, Central and South America are gathered in New York in international conference The congress is a direct result of the Pan-American Congress held in the City of Mexico last year and is the first of a series of conferences signed to better the conditions of trade in the staple products of the The United western hemisphere. States is particularly interested in the present gathering as this nation is the greatest coffee-drinking peo-ple in he world. Then, too, Uncle Sam desires to see the coffee growers of Hawaii and Porto Rico become

more prosperous under his control. While it is designed to increase the price of coffee it is not at all likely that the individual consumer in this country will have to pay more for his morning's cup as it has been noticed that the retail price does not have a tendency to change no matter what the fluctuations in the market. the opinion of the experts attending the congress, what alls the market, is overproduction. To bring about limitation on the production will be, therefore, the primary aim of the The delegates purpose also the consumption.

Recovered Speech and Hearing.

Messrs. Ely Bros.:-I commenced sing your Cream Balm about two years ago for catarrh. My voice was somewhat thick and my hearing was My hearing has been fully restored and my speech has become quite clear. I am a teacher in our L. G. BROWN, Granger, O. town. The balm does not irritate or cause sneezing. Sold by druggists at 50

cents, or mailed by Ely Brothers, 56 Warran St., New York. For Sale-Two Snaps.

The Yoakum farm, down the Umatilla River. The Barnhart farm, up Wild Horse Creek.



Don't use soap for your cleaning.

GOLD DUST

is more convenient, cheaper and better than Soap at any price. It softens hard water, lessens labor and injures nothing.

Made only by THE N. K. FAIRBANK COMPANY, New York, Boston, St. Louis, Makers of OVAL FAIRY SOAP

THE STATE NORMAL SCHOOL of WESTON

Special courses in all the Normal Branches. Also Music and Elecution.

Our Business Department

Is especially well supplied to give a thorough course in Bookkeeping, Shorthand, Typewriting, Commercial Law and other studies pertaining to this important branch. Tuition free.

Address all communications to

J. M. Martindale, Pres., Weston, Ore.

LADIES, COME AND SEE US

A Suit, Waist, Skirt and Cloak Factory is something that but few places the size of Pendleton in the United States can boast of. It offers a great advantage which should be appreciated and is by those who have investigated our work. The advantages offered are numerous. Here are a few:

FIRST-You can have the garment made exactly as you like it. It's made from your own measure, just as a merchant tailor makes suits for men. You don't get a garment cut in advance and trust to luck for a fit.

SECOND-The material that enters into your suit, cloak, skirt or waist is picked out by you in the piece and is made to suit you. We have a collection of all and most stylish goods for you to select from. All the late novelties are on our shelves.

THIRD-By coming to us you get an individual garment suited to you. You can select a pattern and you will have an exclusive article of wearing apparel, and not one that half the ladies you meet have one like.

FOURTH-We have a cutter and fitter who has served in the fashion centers and thoroughly understands the art. She is sure to please you.

FIFTH-You have the privilege of trying on garments before they are completed.

SIXTH-Our prices save you money. Give you the select ideas of the market and you don't have to pay fancy figures.

SEVENTH-On Skirts. We guarantee to furnish you with skirts, made to your exact liking at prices the merchants buy them at wholesale.

DRESSMAKING IS A SPECIALTY WITH US

We make dresses on short order. Perfect fits and very best work. You can buy your goods where you please and we will make the dress to please you.

We have a line of fashionable ready-made jackets, cloaks, skirts and shirt waists that we will make it a financial object for you to buy from us.

Our factory is operated by power and quick, first-class work is assured. Ladies, it will be a pleasure for us to have you call and inspect our stock and methods. -

The Eastern Cloak, Suit, Skirt and Waist Factory ED EBEN, PROPRIETOR

Main Street, Pendleton Shoe Co.'s Former Location The Best Hotel

HEATTER

\$3 to

Headquarters for 1 Commodious is

Special rates by Excellent Con Promptie Every

Bar and billian Only Three Blod



HEATED BY CE LIGHTED BY E American Plan, mid usi

Free 'bus meets al

Special Attention



Elegantly

ROOM RATE